LAW OFFICES
LAMBERT & SHACKMAN, PLLC

274 MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY [0016-0701

TELEPHONE: (212) 370-4040
FAX: (212) 697-7919

E-MAIL: FIRM@ LAMBERTANDSHACKMAN.COM

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS and EMAIL

September 26, 2013

Mrs. Skillman

Re:  Cadogan Tate Limited v. Skillman
Index Number [to be obtained]

Dear Mrs. Skillman:
We represent Cadogan Tate Limited.

We have reviewed the email correspondence between you and our client
regarding the adverse review which first appeared on reviewcentre.com on or before August
6,2013. On August 28, 2013 you acknowledged that you had posted the review and agreed
in writing to remove it in exchange for $5,000.00. On August 30, 2013 our client made the
$5,000.00 payment pursuant to said agreement and you accepted it. On September 4, 2013
you asserted in writing that you had removed the review. Nevertheless, you failed to remove
the review, which as of the date hereof remains on the website. A printout of the website
showing the review is enclosed.

By accepting the $5,000.00 payment and then failing to remove the review,
you breached your written agreement with our client. If the review was not yours, then there
was fraud.

This letter is being sent to you in an effort to avoid litigation. If on or before
October 4, 2013 you perform under the agreement by removing the review, albeit belatedly,
we will take no further action and consider the matter closed. If you fail to do so, we have
been authorized by our client to pursue legal action against you. Such legal action will
include a claim for money damages, a return of the $5,000.00 previously paid to you, and
other relief including, if warranted, punitive damages in an exemplary amount.

We suggest that you show this letter to your attorneys.

Please direct all communications regarding this matter to us as the attorneys
for Cadogan Tate Limited.

Very truly yours,

-Steven Shackman



